From: "Kahurangi White-Parsons"

Sent: Mon, 11 Dec 2023 15:37:53 +1200

To: "Karen Walmsley"

Subject: RE: (ECM:20644213) Tarawera Bones Discovery
Categories: ECM

Nga mihi Karen for the update.

Kahurangi White-Parsons Partnership Advisor/ Kaitohu Whakahono

P: 07 351 8218 M 027 262 8584

E: kahurangi.white-parsons@rotorualc.nz | W: rotorualakescouncil.nz

A: 1061 Haupapa St, Private Bag 3029, Rotorua Mail Centre, Rotorua 3046, New Zealand

From: Karen Walmsley _

Sent: Monday, 11 December 2023 4:36 pm

To: SNOW, Daniel fultonhogan.com>

Cc: Gerhardus Mostert <Gerhardus.Mostert@rotorualc.nz>; Kahurangi White-Parsons
<Kahurangi.White-Parsons@rotorualc.nz>; WHYTE, Nadia X IGI . tonhogan.com>;

THORNTON, Kauri _ultonhogan.com>

Subject: Re: Tarawera Bones Discovery

Kia ora Daniel,

Thank you fro your email and support while assessing the bone found in front of 128 Spencer
Road.

Our original suspicions in regard to the bone not being human has been confirmed by the DVI
Officer for the Rotorua Police. He words being 'that the bone is not human, likely to be cow’.
He is also © happy for the bone to be disposed of and any works stopped can be resumed’.

Nga mihi nui

Karen
TOTALLY TARAWERA
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On 7 Dec 2023, at 13:04, SNOW, Daniel _fultonhogan.com> wrote:

Hi All,
We have discovered bones within our backfill material in front of 128 Spencer Rd.

The excavation area has been shut down and our team will move onto another area. We
await for further instruction on when the works can recommence.

Regards

Daniel Snow | Construction Manager | Fulton Hogan Ltd | 17 Wahanga-A-Rangi Cres,
Owhata, Rotorua 3074 | * Phone 07 345

9480 | Web www.fultonhogan.com

Fulton Hogan is a dynamic, diversified contracting company active in New Zealand,
Australia and the Pacific Basin. Constituent divisions represent a broad range of
products and services in the roading, quarrying and civil construction sector,

and hold strong positions in their respective markets. http://www.fultonhogan.com

Get on the Road to Success. For career opportunities within Fulton Hogan navigate
to http://www.fultonhogancareers.com

Fulton Hogan may collect, use and disclose personal information about you so we can

perform our business activities and functions and provide quality customer services. You can view
our Privacy Statement at

https://www.fultonhogan.com/privacy-policy/

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This is an email from Fulton Hogan. We do not accept responsibility for
any changes to this email or its attachments made after we have transmitted it. We do not accept
responsibility for attachments made by others to this email.

CONFIDENTTIALITY: The contents of this email (including any attachments) may be privileged and
confidential. Any unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please advise us immediately and then delete this email together with all attachments.

VIRUSES: Fulton Hogan does not represent or warrant that files attached to this email are free from
computer viruses or other defects. Any attached files are provided, and may only be used on the basis
that the user accepts all responsibility for any loss, damage or consequence resulting directly or
indirectly from use of the attached files. The liability of Fulton Hogan is limited in any event to the
resupply of the attached files.
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